C. EDOUARD GARIEPY
Bnrrﬁﬁﬁaﬁ - Solicitor

! Gariepy Block,
Kdmonton, Alta.,
March 11, 1939,

Mr. C. Pant. Schufidi
Inspecter o ﬁ Agencies,

CALGARY,  Alta.

Re: Lalonde.

Dear Sir: ®

After writing you yesterday, I was called
up by the office of the Attorney Gemeral and was re-

quested to appear with a representative of the -
Attorney General, early next week and join in an (;J

application to Aave the charge, against the above,
withdrawn.

This would mean that Lalonde would prob<
ably be out, about the middle of next week. 1 will
walt a few days to report on this case, to the Depart-
ment through you, that the case 1s closed.

Belleve me sir,

Yours véry truly, &?
(Sgd.) ™C. E. GARIEPY,."
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